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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Renewable Space Heating under the Revised Renewable Energy Directive 
Start date: 28/01/2019 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 05/04/2019 
Contracting authority: European Commission, DG Energy (ENER) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 27/02/2019
15:42

28/02/2019
12:14

Regulatory capacity evidence Regarding 4.2.2. Regulatory
capacity (&quot;Tenderers must
prove that
they are allowed to pursue the
professional activity necessary to
carry
out the work subject to this call for
tenders.&quot;): Should we submit
the evidence with the tender or will
the evaluation base on the evidence
uploaded in the &quot;Participant
Register of the Participant
Portal&quot;? Which action is
required from tenderers to fulfill
4.2.2?

28/02/2019
This call for tender does not impose
specific professional or regulatory
capacity requirements (e.g. enrolment
in a relevant trade or professional
register). Therefore, no specific action
is required from tenderers.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

2 06/03/2019
10:58

07/03/2019
08:42

Modelling of Decarbonization
Scenarios

EU has developed mathematical
models providing analysis of the
European
energy system (e.g. METIS,
PRIMES, etc.). Thess models
shares features
with the modelling that is requested
for this Tender. Question: + Will
it be possible/requested to use those
models in the project related to
his Tender? + What may be the
additional functionalities to be
developed
or build on the aforementioned
models?

07/03/2019
The tenderer should describe in their
offer the approach, method and
analytical tools they intend to use to
address the tasks set out in the
technical specifications. There is no
obligation to use a specific model.
The evaluation of the tender offers will
assess which tenderer understood the
tasks best and provided the best
analytical tools to address them, in
particular for modelling. The modelling
approach should be based on
analytical tools, in particular energy
system models, for which the tenderer
is able to prove a well-exercised
ability of application based on
expertise and experience.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

3 06/03/2019
15:46

19/03/2019
16:08

Evidence A1 period clarification In the Tender Specifications
document section 4.2.4a in page 18,
the
following is written: &quot;The
project references indicated below
consist in a list of relevant services
provided in the past three years,
with the sums, dates and clients,
public or privale, accompanied by
statements issued by the
clients.&quot; While in Criterion A1
evidence
is written: &quot;the tenderer must
provide references for 5 projects
delivered in these fields in the last
five years with a minimum value
for eahc project of €120.000&quot;.
Therefore, we would like to
clarify if the 5 project references
withing criterion A1 should be
delivered in the last 3 or 5 years.

19/03/2019
For Criterion A1 the requirement set
out in Evidence A1 applies.
Accordingly, the last 5 years is the
period within which the evidence
listed in A1 should be provided as a
minimum. That means that the
tenderer must provide evidences for
five projects delivered in the last five
years with a minimum value of
120.000 EUR for each project. These
projects must relate to the fields listed
under Criterion A1. The chapeau of
section 4.2.4 is corrected to read as
follows: Tenderers (in case of a joint
tender the combined capacity of all
members of the group and identified
subcontractors) must comply with the
criteria listed below. The project
references indicated below consist in
a list of relevant services provided
during the requested time period, with
the sums, dates and clients, public or
private, accompanied by statements
issued by the clients.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

4 01/04/2019
13:05

04/04/2019
11:35

Technical capacity criterion Can a project useful to cover
criterion A1, be used to cover also
criterion A2, for example? Shall we
provide a certificate of
satisfactory execution for all
projects, also those where the
contracting authority was the
European Commission itself?

04/04/2019
The same projects can be used to
cover both criterion A1 and A2,
provided that these projects are
capable of providing evidence for both
the required experience in the fields
specified under A1 and the required
capacity to work in EU official
languages including at least English.
Providing a certificate of satisfactory
execution of projects relevant to
criteria A1 and A2 would be an
advantage; it is however not a
mandatory element of the evidence.

5 27/03/2019
12:20

04/04/2019
11:37

Working Groups under Task 12.2 Could you please confirm us if
Working Groups foreseen under
Task 12.2
will take place in Brussels? This
information is needed to estimate
travel costs (if needed).

04/04/2019
The meetings by various working
groups foreseen under Task 12.2 may
take place in any EU cities depending
on the decision of the respective
energy cooperation fora, like BEMIP,
CESEC or concerted actions.
However, the typical venue is
Brussels.


